

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

KAREEM MOORE,

ANTWAIN THOMAS,

and

KENNETH S. THOMPSON

Crim. No. 19-

283 (JHR)

18 U.S.C. § 2113(a)

18 U.S.C. § 2113(d)

18 U.S.C. §924(c)(1)(A)(ii)

18 U.S.C. § 2

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Camden, charges:

COUNT ONE

(Armed Bank Robbery)

On or about July 30, 2018, in Salem County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere,
defendants

KAREEM MOORE

and

ANTWAIN THOMAS

did knowingly, by force and violence, and by intimidation, take, from the person and presence of an employee of Fulton Bank, 221 Shell Road, Carneys Point, New Jersey, approximately \$66,000 in United States currency belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, management, and possession of the Fulton Bank, a financial institution whose deposits were then insured by the

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, and in committing such offense, did knowingly assault another and put in jeopardy the life of another by the use of a dangerous weapon and device.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2113(d) and 2.

COUNT TWO

(Brandishing a Firearm During a Bank Robbery)

On or about July 30, 2018, in Salem County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere,
defendants

KAREEM MOORE

and

ANTWAIN THOMAS

during and in relation to a crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, that is, the robbery of the Fulton Bank as charged in Count One of this Indictment, did knowingly brandish and possess a firearm in furtherance of such crime.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(c)(1)(A)(ii) and 2.

COUNT THREE

(Bank Robbery)

On or about July 30, 2018, in Salem County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere,
defendant

KENNETH S. THOMPSON

did knowingly, by force and violence, and by intimidation, take, from the person and presence of an employee of Fulton Bank, 221 Shell Road, Carneys Point, New Jersey, approximately \$66,000 in United States currency belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, management, and possession of the Fulton Bank, a financial institution whose deposits were then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2113(a) and 2.

A TRUE BILL

FOREPERSON


CRAIG CARPENITO
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: 2018R00947

**United States District Court
District of New Jersey**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

**KAREEM MOORE
ANTWAIN THOMAS
KENNETH S. THOMPSON**

INDICTMENT FOR

**18 U.S.C. § 2113(a)
18 U.S.C. § 2113(d)
18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(ii)
18 U.S.C. § 2**

CRAIG CARPENITO

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY, NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

Kristen M. HARBERG
*ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY
CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY
856-757-5026*

2019 APR 17 10 52 AM
U.S. DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
CAMDEN, NJ